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Khushboo Agarwal

From: Malwika Chakraborty <malwika.chakraborty@tmilltd.com>
Sent: 22 November 2024 10:44
To: Khushboo Agarwal
Subject: FW: Reconstitution of Internal Committee for POSH
Attachments: IC Circular_15.10.24.pdf

PFA 
 
Regards, 
Malwika Chakraborty 
Senior Manager – HR & Training 
 
TM International Logistics Limited 

 +91 9874225454 
7th Floor, Infinity IT lagoon, Plot-E2-2/1,Block EP & GP, Sector-V, Salt Lake ,    

      Kolkata 700 091 . Registered Office: 43  TATA Centre, Jawaharlal Nehru Road, Kolkata 700 071. 
 www.tmilltd.com       malwika.chakraborty@tmilltd.com 

 
 
 
 

From: TMILL MD Office  
Sent: 15 October 2024 13:50 
Cc: Shabana Khan <shabana@tmilltd.com>; Stephanie Hempel <ea@tkmglobal.net>; CEO Office 
<CEOOffice@islworld.net> 
Subject: Reconstitution of Internal Committee for POSH 
 
Dear All, 
 
Please be guided by the attached circular. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Dipanwita Guha Niyogi 
Manager – MD Office 
 
TM International Logistics Limited 
7th Floor Infinity IT Lagoon Plot E2-2/1 Block EP & GP  
Sector V Salt Lake Kolkata 700091 

Mobile +91 9903996331 
mdoffice@tmilltd.com | dipanwita@tmilltd.com | www.tmilltd.com 
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